-
From: DLO Ley
Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 7:22 PM
To: DLO Ley; Andrew McNee
Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting brief - Walker Corporation COB Friday 13 September 2019

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Andrew
For reference, below is the list of meeting attendees:

Mr Peter Saba, Director — Property Development Walker Corporation

Ms Kelli Thomas — Development Manager Walker Corporation

Adrian Caneris — Managing Director and Principal Wildlife Specialist, Biodiversity Assessment and Management Pty
Ltd (BAAM Ecological Consultants)

Many Thanks

From: DLO Ley

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 6:53 PM

To: Andrew McNee <Andrew.McNee@environment.gov.au>

Cc: DLO Ley <DLOLey@environment.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Meeting brief - Walker Corporation COB Friday 13 September 2019 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Andrew
Just confirming your attendance at the below meeting as notetaker.
Please let me know if you need any further information.

Many Thanks
s2

From: DLO Ley

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2019 2:21 PM

To: environment.gov.au>
Cc: DLO Ley <DLOLey@environment.gov.au>; Parliament
<Parliamentary.clearanceofficer@environment.gov.au>;
8220@environment.gov.au>; environment.gov.au>;
S22 @environment.gov.au>; Andrew McNee <Andrew.McNee@environment.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting brief - Walker Corporation COB Friday 13 September 2019 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

HiS22000

As discussed, the Minister is meeting with the Walker Corporation on Wednesday 18 September 2019 at 9:30am at
the Minister’s Office, M1.40 Parliament House and has requested a meeting brief.

The meeting is to discuss Toondah Harbour.



I've allocated MB19-000899 to you in PDMS.

A Department notetaker is required.

Please provide to the Office by COB Friday 13 September 2019.
Please contact me if you need any further information.

Many Thanks

Departmental Liaison Officer | Office of the Hon Sussan Ley MP
Minister for the Environment
Office: 6277

Mob:

E-mail:_@environment.gov.au or DLOLey@environment.gov.au






